Southwark

Camberwell Community Council

Thursday 22 September 2011 7.00 pm Walworth Methodist Church, 54 Camberwell Road, London SE5 0EN

Membership

Councillor Norma Gibbes (Chair) Councillor Dora Dixon-Fyle (Vice-Chair) Councillor Kevin Ahern Councillor Stephen Govier Councillor Peter John Councillor the Right Revd Emmanuel Oyewole Councillor Veronica Ward Councillor Mark Williams Councillor Ian Wingfield

Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting **Annie Shepperd** Chief Executive Date: Tuesday 13 September 2011



Order of Business

ltem No. Title

- 1. INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME
- 2. APOLOGIES

3. DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS

Members are asked to declare any interest or dispensation and the nature of that interest or dispensation which they may have in any of the items under consideration at this meeting.

4. ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT

The chair to advise whether they have agreed to any item of urgent business being admitted to the agenda.

5. MINUTES FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 4 - 13)

To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 22 June 2011.

MAIN BUSINESS

6. DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS (IF ANY)

The Chair to advise on deputations or petitions.

7. COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS AND EVENTS

- Community Groups working together, Eid Festival and Oxjam event on 22 October 2011.
- Local cemeteries the Council want to hear residents' views on the options for the future of the burial service in the borough. It is now carrying out a full consultation with the community to explore all future possibilities for burial provision.
- Democracy Commission officers will be present at the meeting to hand out information and give feedback on the survey and to ask residents for their input on the review of community councils. *Community engagement officers will be available at the break.*
- Draft Affordable Housing Supplementary Planning Guidance how does affordable housing relate to your community council area? Details of the timetable and questionnaires for consultation will be available at the meeting so people can submit their views.

8. SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD TEAMS UPDATE

7.35 pm

Update on community safety matters in the Camberwell Community Council area.

9. RECYCLING IN CAMBERWELL - VEOLIA ENVIRONMENTAL 7.45pm SERVICES 7.45pm

Presentation from Ian McGeough, Veolia Environmental Services to talk about Changes to the refuse and recycling service for kerbside properties. Also to discuss the new recycling facility in the Old Kent Road which opens in 2012.

10. LIBRARY REVIEW CONSULTATION

7.10 pm

7.15 pm

Title

21st Century vision for Libraries

What are your views on library provision from a youth perspective, older persons and those with disabilities with regards to access and available resources?

- To receive information about a survey that was conducted recently on the library services in the Camberwell Community Council area.
- To discuss key findings which came out of the consultation and people's views particularly with regard to Grove Vale and Camberwell Libraries.

BREAK AT 8.15 PM

Opportunity for residents to talk to Councillors and Officers.

11. RESULTS OF CONSULTATION ON GROVE VALE CONTROLLED8.25 pmPARKING ZONE (Pages 14 - 20)8.25 pm

There will be an officer reporting on the results of Grove Vale CPZ consultation, and its recommended proposals for the area.

12.LOCAL PARKING AMENDMENTS (Pages 21 - 35)8.35 pm

Executive function

Members to consider local parking schemes contained within the report.

13. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME (Page 36)

This is an opportunity for public questions addressed to the chair.

Residents or persons working in the borough may ask questions on any matter in relation to which the Council has powers or duties.

Response may be supplied in writing following the meeting.

CHAIR'S CLOSING COMMENTS AT 8.55 PM

Date of the next meeting : Monday 31 October 2011, proposed venue: Albrighton Community Centre.

14. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

9.00 pm

8.45 pm

That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraphs 1 and 2, Access to Information Procedure rules of the Constitution.

15. LEA SCHOOL GOVERNOR APPOINTMENTS (Pages 37 - 74)

Executive function

Members to consider report contained in the closed agenda.